
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT REVISIONS 
 

 

3521 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR CUSTODIAL 
SERVICES FOR THE CENTRAL PARK CAMPUS 
 
ServiceMaster Clean 
Plano, TX 
 
Original Contract: 
CO # 1 – Increase:        
                  Conference Center - $23,787.00 
            Health Science Center - $14,056.50                                         
                          Day Custodian - $1,245.00 
 
Revised Contract Total: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

$331,579.17 
$39,088.50                   

 
 
 
 

$370,667.67 
 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  August 25, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Change Order for Competitive 
Sealed Bid 3521 – Annual Contract for Custodial Services for 
the Central Park Campus. 
 

SCOPE: This change order will increase the cost for providing custodial 
services for the new Conference Center and Health Science 
Center.  In addition, we are adding eight (8) additional hours to 
the female day custodian that was left off the original bid. Term 
of contract: 01/01/2015 through 12/31/2015. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: ServiceMaster Clean 
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
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

District Facilities and Construction 

 


